
TO:  TPSD Board of Trustees    

FROM: Julie Weaver              

RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification) 

DATE:  September 11, 2018 

 

 

 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts: 
 
 
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS  

 
SITE  Type of Service Cost  Company 

THS   Contract Services  $25,000 Edmentum 

 
CO1980  PO #190894  

The district wishes to enter into a contractual service agreement with 

Edmentum to renew EdOptions Academy for the 2018-2019 school year.  The 

total cost is $25,000.     

 

 
SITE  Type of Service Cost  Company 

THS/TMS  Contract Services $28,598.38    Edmentum 

 
CO1981   

The district wishes enter into a contractual service agreement with Edmentum 

to renew Courseware and Plato for Tupelo High School for a cost of $26,604.38 

and renew Concourse for Tupelo Middle School for a cost of $1,994.  The total 

cost of the contract is $28,598.38.  The term of this agreement is from August 

1, 2018 through July 31, 2019.    
 
 
Site  Type of Service    Cost  Company 

Command        Contract Agreement    $19,365 Cyber Technology 

Center 

 
CO2007     

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Cyber Technology 

for 2 additional licenses for the C-Plus devices support for the camera system at 

the Command Center.  Additional licenses will be $239/ea for a total of $478.  

Total cost will be $19,365 for the one year renewal with 2 additional licenses.     
 
 
 
Site  Type of Service    Cost  Company 

Tupelo Christian       Contract Agreement    $4,342.50 Dynamic  

Preparatory School      Educational 

       Consulting  

 
CO2010     

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Dynamic 

Educational Consulting to provide small group literacy instruction and 

differentiation.  Total contract fee $4,342.50.    
 


